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Súiect FW: stand alone l-130 Visa petitions pending at USCIS LAW Field office
Copv of l-130-Ordered Removed - Cunent AR-l1 Address.xlsx

Todd,

This is the earlies organized effort that I had any involvement with since the end of the enforcement priorities policy

Andy

From: Graham, Andrew
Sent: October 2OI7 L:22PM
To:
Cc: Tina
Subject: RE: stand alone l- ld office

HiMirella,

I have reviewed each of the cases for criminality and updated the spreadsheet with a column titled "ERO Response" which
indicates our level of interest in each case. The cases with criminal convictions have the highest priority, followed by the cases with
a criminal nexus, and then the non-criminal final orders after that. Those cases highlighted in yellow are of no enforcement
interest at this time, The others appear to be actionable barring any significant mitigating factors such as serious health problems,
childcare issues, etc...

As far as scheduling goes, I would prefer not to do them all at one time as it is not only a strain on our ability to transport and
process several arrests at once, but it also has the potential to be a trigger for negative media interest, as we have seen in the past.
lf you have the ability to schedule one or two at a time and spread them apart, that would work best for us. Also, I have copied
AFOD Guarna-Armstrong; Tina is overseeing the Field Enforcement Division as of today.

Please keep me posted
Andy

Andrew P. Graham
SDDO-Fugitive Operations

RO-Boston Field Office


